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Madison M. E. Church
Madison

1890-91

Private

The early history of the Madison M. E. Church dates to the first decades of the
nineteenth century with construction of the Joppa Chapel in the village of Tobacco
Stick, later known as Madison. A parcel of land known as “Woolford’s Purchase” with
the meeting house or chapel standing on the lot at that time, was conveyed to the Trustees
of Joppa Chapel on December 12, 1820. An older Methodist meeting had formed on
nearby Taylor’s Island as early as 1781. The present structure, a single-story Gothic
Revival frame church, distinguished by a tall entrance and bell tower capped by a broach
spire, was erected in 1890-91 after the congregation had shifted affiliation to the
Methodist Episcopal Church South. Now raised on an elevated concrete block
foundation, the gable-roofed frame church is one of the most prominent historic
structures in the village. The interior survives relatively unaltered with two large yellow
pine octagonal posts that rise through the high ceiling to support the base of the tower.
Beaded board wainscoting , a diagonal beaded tongue-and-groove board ceiling are
combined with original pews and altar furniture. There is a late nineteenth century turned
baluster handrail that separates the congregation seating from the raised pulpit and altar
platform. Colored glass Gothic and round windows illuminate the interior.

When the 1890-91 church was erected the old Joppa Methodist Episcopal
membership had shifted in alignment to the Methodist Episcopal Church South, a shift in

denomination that was recorded that was recorded in 1890 as the new church was being
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. erected. The congregation of Madison M. E. Church merged with the Madison
Methodist Protestant Gethsemane congregation in 1959, an action that was also recorded

in the Dorchester County land records.
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic Madison M. E. Church
other , Joppa Chapel

2. Location

street and number 1213 Old Madison Road not for publication
city, town Cambridge vicinity
county Dorchester

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owner
name Madison Methodist Church.
street and number 4669 White Marsh Road telephone
city, town Cambridge state MD zipcode 21613

4. Location of Legal Description

. courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Dorchester County Clerk of Court liber 117 folio 251

city, town Cambridge taxmap 50 tax parcel 172 tax ID number 16-004480

5. Primary Lbcation of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Inefigible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Qther:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
district public agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing
X __building(s) x__ private commerce/trade recreation/culture 1 buildings

structure both defense x__religion sites

site domestic social structures

object education transportation objects
funerary work in progress 1 Total
government unknown
healith care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
industry other: previously listed in the Inventory




7. Description Inventory No. D-813

Condition
__excellent ____deteriorated
x__ good ____ruins
__ fair ____altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY

Madison Methodist Episcopal Church, historically known as Joppa Chapel, is a single-story, gable-front
frame structure supported on a raised concrete block foundation and sheathed with vinyl siding. The
steeply pitched roof is covered with asphalt shingles. Standing at 1213 Old Madison Road, the Gothic
Revival church with its entrance and bell tower and steeple, was erected in 1891. The interior survives
with beaded board wainscoting around the perimeter walls with sheet paneling above. Two large
octagonal yellow pine columns rise in the northern end of the sanctuary to support the tower. The
sanctuary ceiling is sheathed with diagonal beaded boards. Colored glass windows mark each side as
well as the chancel. Joining the church on the lot is a cemetery with several dozen grave markers.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

The Madison M. E. Church, also known historically as Joppa Chapel, stands at 1213 Old Madison Road
in the Church Creek Election District of Dorchester County, Maryland. The single-story, Gothic
Revival frame church, built in 1891, is located in the village of Madison, formerly Tobacco Stick.
Supported on a raised and recently built concrete block foundation, the exterior is clad with vinyl siding,
and the gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles. The church faces north with the gable roof
oriented on a north/south axis.

The north (main) facade is a symmetrical three-bay fagade with a center entrance tower and vestibule
defined by a pointed arch Gothic door opening. The outer door has glass and aluminum replacement
doors, and fixed above the doors is a pointed arch transom fitted with pointed arch panes. The entrance
vestibule is covered by a steeply pitched gable roof, and each side is defined by projecting buttresses
covered with vinyl. To each side of the entrance vestibule are Gothic arched, colored glass lancet
windows flanked by vinyl shutters. The edge of the roof is finished with an extended eave. The upper
section of the entrance tower is pierced by a pointed arch lancet window. The size of the tower reduces
in size above the second story level with a shed roof wrapping the top of the main body of the tower.
Fixed above the tower shaft is a smaller belfry with vented sides. Fixed atop the belfry is an octagonal
broach spire topped by a wooden arrow weathervane.

The sides of the church are largely alike with a four-bay length to the wall, and the outer corners are
marked by sheathed buttresses. Four pointed arch colored glass windows are evenly spaced across the
wall surfaces. There is slight projection in the wall surface within the third bay from the north corner.

The south (rear) wall is marked by a small three-sided apse pierced by narrow lancet windows filled
with colored glass on each side and a round colored glass window in the rear face. Fixed above the apse
is another round colored glass window.
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The interior of the church has survived largely unchanged since the late nineteenth century. Two
octagonal shaped yellow pine columns rise through the roof in the front (north) portion of the sanctuary
to support the tower. The perimeter of the sanctuary is trimmed with vertical beaded board
wainscoting, and the walls are covered with sheet paneling. The sanctuary ceiling is distinguished by a
diagonal beaded board sheathing. Victorian sanctuary pews are divided in two section on either side of
a center aisle. There is a turned baluster altar rail, raised pulpit platform and Victorian altar furniture.




8. Significance Inventory No. D-813

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

__1600-1699 __agriculture ___economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts

__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education ___ industry __ Pphilosophy

x 1800-1899 x architecture __ engineering ~ __ invention __ politics/government

1900-1999 __art entertainment/ __ landscape architecture x religion

__ 2000- __ commerce recreation __law ___science
___ communications __ ethnic heritage __ literature __social history
__community planning  __ exploration/ ___ maritime history __ transportation
___conservation settlement __ military __other:

Specific dates Architect/Builder

Construction dates 1891

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion
of the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY

The early history of the Madison Methodist Episcopal Church dates to the first decades of the
nineteenth century with the construction of the Joppa Chapel in the village of Tobacco Stick, later
known as Madison. A parcel of land known as *“Woolford’s Purchase,” with the meeting house or
chapel standing on the lot, was conveyed to the Trustees of Joppa Chapel on December 12, 1820." An
older Methodist meeting had formed on nearby Taylor’s Island as early as 1781. The present structure,
a single-story Gothic Revival frame church, distinguished by a tall entrance and bell tower capped by a
broach spire were erected 1890-91 after the congregation had shifted to the Methodist Episcopal Church
South. Now raised on an elevated concrete block foundation, the gable-roofed frame church is one of
the most prominent historic buildings in the village. The interior survives relatively unaltered with two
large yellow pine octagonal posts that rise in the north end of the sanctuary to support the tower.
Beaded board wainscoting, a diagonal beaded tongue-and-grove board ceiling are combined with
original pews and altar furniture. There is a late nineteenth century turned baluster handrail that
separates the congregational seating from the altar platform. Colored glass Gothic arch and round
windows define the walls.

When the 1890-91 church was erected the old Joppa Methodist Episcopal membership had shified in
alignment to the Methodist Episcopal Church South, which was recorded in 1890 as the new church was
being erected.” The congregation of Madison M. E. Church merged with the Madison Methodist
Protestar;t Gethsemane membership in 1959, an action that was recorded in the Dorchester County land
records.

' Dorchester County Land Record, ER 6/438, 12 December 1820, Dorchester County Courthouse, Cambridge.
2 Dorchester County Land Record, CL 14/501, 9 October 1890, Dorchester County Courthouse, Cambridge.
* Dorchester County Land Record, 117/251, 16 November 1959, Dorchester County Courthouse, Cambridge.
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Madison M. E. Church
1213 Old Madison Road
Madison, Dorchester County, Maryland

Map 50, Parcel 172

117/251 C. A. Bromwell, Frances Jones Keenan, D’ Arcy Moore, Ira Sanders,
Hamilton Travers, Trustees of Joppa Methodist Church and John
Brannock, Louise Bromwell, Robert Bromwell, Elwood

Cheeseman, Velma Delahay, Trustees of Gethesemane Methodist
Church

to
11.16.1959 The Madison Methodist Church
Parcel No. 1 “All and singular that part of parcel of land included

in the following meets and bounds called by the name of
Woolfords Purchase....”

CL 14/501 James W. Craig, W. H. H. Jones, William Trego, John W. Trego,
L. M. Tall, Thomas W. Jones, George Lee Sanders, of Dorchester
County
to
10.9.1890 Trustees of Joppa Chapel

All that lot of land situate in what was long known as Tobacco
Stick, but now known as the Village of Madison, being the
aforesaid Joppa Chapel lot of gound

110 square perches of land more or less upon which is being
erected a new church Edifice by the M. E. Church South, the old
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chapel having been disposed of and removed from the said Lot of
ground upon the aid lot also is situated a Church cemetery

ER 6/438 John Jones, Westmoreland County, Virginia
to
12.12.1820 Trustees of Joppy (sic) Chappel at Tobacco Stick
$10.00 “Woolford’s Purchase” ...where the meeting house stands at

the County road containing and laid out for one hundred and ten square
perches of land more or less




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. D-813

Dorchester County Land Records, various volumes, Dorchester County Courthouse.
E. C. Hallman, The Garden of Methodism, Peninsula Annual Conference, 1948, p. 308.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 30,356 square feet
Acreage of historical setting 110 square perches
Quadrangle name Church Creek Quadrangle Quadrangle scale: 1:24.000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The metes and bounds of this property are coincidental with the current boundary of the lot.

11. Form Prepared by

nameftitle Paul B. Touart, Architectural Historian

organization Chesapeake Country Heritage & Preservation date 10.6.2012

street & number Cedar Hill, P. O. Box 5 telephone  410-651-1094
city or town Westover state Maryland 21871

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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nventory No. D-813

awmt Frua.  pafso of B ages 1of sate ofwu times. denee East New Marker, Md.
Rail Road and Navigalion waters convenient to ail W. A. PLUMMER, Raal Estate Ageni,
farms, while the Juzurigs of e falt watex are free K. M, JACOBS, Fire Insurance Agent.

wall. Emigration welcomed and lnvited by the

geopls, ForCatalogue send to G. W Carrll 239
¢ New Markat, Md.

8. CARMINE, Conuacior aud Builder. All parties
having any busiocss in my line, will do well to give
mencall. All buildings constructed an the most
approved moderm plans.  P. O, Address Bast New
Market, Dorchester County, Md.

M, H. ROBE, Proprietor of # Rose Hill Vineyard
Allthe principal varietics of Grapes grows. 4 mi

of Grape Roots, , Blackber-
Ties, R i85, Currants and China Poutm an
hand, Also (horough-bred Suffelkc Pigs on band
and for sale,

ToBACCOSTICKPO,

DORCHESBTER Co.
darsoaslrock Dist)

TORAGCOSTICE BUSINESS REFERENCES.
JOSHPH W.BRADSHAW, Geueral bechanic,
B. L. SMITH, Physician and Surgeon.

QUORGE 8. sAmmna, Manper and Captain of

l.bt "J R. Rees”
JO W.BROOXS, I riclor of Steam Sew
MHI and Ship Yard : all kinds of Sail Vessels built

ordes.

TKOMLS H. ARBOTT, Shocmaker.

W.H. P. BRYAN, School Teucher,

W. A, SMITH, Physiciao and Surgeon.  Residence
and Office South end of Taylor's Island, Taylor's
Tsland P. O,

WILLIAM J, LAMBDIN, Ship Bmldu Ship
Vards a8 bis Farm, Taylors Jsland. P, O, Taplors
Island,

WILLLIADM M. TRAVERE, General M:n:handxkl
which means a litle of everything, Staves of ol
inds kept un band, Stock complete 10 all branches.
If you don't sce what you want ask for it, Prices
low down, Taylor's Island P. O,

HOOPERS’ ISLAND DISTRICT
BEFEBENGES.
W.H, & THOMAB A DEAN, Owners of the
fine Schooner * Melisss T. Tylrx," plying botween
Hooper's Stralts snd alimore, Al linds
Tislghiing done. Residence Hooper’ Lisnd Dis-

JA.BBZ TYLER, Dealerin Dry Goods, Grocerjes,
Notions and a gencral assortment of goods at
# Hoopess' Ialand Ferry,” Hoopens’ Island District,

A Aeonirwell

Dist.N? ¢
DORCHESTER GO.
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